

Appendix Eight – Community Pharmacy Opening Hours

Neighbourhood	Ward	Number of Pharmacies	Open Weekdays 8 am or earlier	Open Weekdays AM	Open Weekdays PM	Open Weekdays 7pm or later	Closed weekdays for lunch	Open Sat 8am or earlier	Open Sat am	Open Sat pm	Open Sat 7pm or later	Closed Sat for lunch	Open Sunday
Heywood	Hopwood Hall	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Heywood	North Heywood	3	0	3	3	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
Heywood	West Heywood	2	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Middleton	East Middleton	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Middleton	North Middleton	3	0	3	3	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Middleton	South Middleton	3	1	3	3	1	0	1	3	3	1	0	1
Middleton	West Middleton	2	0	2	2	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Pennines	Littleborough Lakeside	3	0	3	3	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Pennines	Milnrow & Newhey	2	0	2	2	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
Pennines	Smallbridge & Firgrove	2	0	2	2	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
Pennines	Wardle, Shore and West Littleborough	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rochdale North	Central Rochdale	6	0	6	6	1	1	0	2	2	1	0	2
Rochdale North	Healey	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rochdale North	Norden	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Rochdale North	Spotland and Falinge	3	0	3	3	1	1	0	3	1	1	1	1
Rochdale South	Balderstone & Kirkholt	2	0	2	2	1	1	0	2	1	1	0	1
Rochdale South	Bamford	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rochdale South	Castleton	2	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rochdale South	Kingsway	3	0	3	3	1	0	0	2	1	0	0	1
Rochdale South	Milkstone & Deeplish	2	0	2	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

**There may be some variation in opening and closing times on certain days.*

This table does not include distance selling pharmacies. These pharmacies tend to be open between 9am and 6pm, and close for an hour at lunch time. For full details of pharmacy opening hours please see [NHS Services](#).

Commented [RC1]: Now only one pharmacy in whole borough open before 8am throughout the week and on Sat

Commented [RC2R1]: Biggest change. Loss of 100hr pharmacy

Commented [RC3R1]: Unable to show reduction from last year as too complicated with ward boundary changes